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EB-2024-0200 St. Laurent Project Leave to Construct 

Pollution Probe Technical Conference Estimate 

 
Dear Ms. Marconi:  
 
In accordance with OEB direction, below is a list of the areas of focus for the Technical Conference. 
Pollution Probe did not receive Enbridge Panel information and has assumed that there will only be one 
panel presented.  
 
The total estimate time is 150 minutes and the areas of focus are: 
 

• Need for the Project 

• Project Alternatives 

• Project Cost and Economics 

• Environmental Impacts and Proposed Routing  
 
Please reach out should you have any questions. 
 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.   

 

  
 
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA  
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc. 
Consultant to Pollution Probe  
Phone: 647-330-1217  
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com 
 
Cc: Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 

All Parties (via email) 
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)  
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